





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 1/16/20

DINNER ON 1/23/20 Is being furnished by: Jimenez/Munich

- ♣ President Mary opened the meeting by thanking Durand for the wonderful dinner and introducing our guests, Joy, who was a former Exchange Student from Taiwan and our guest speakers from Toastmasters.
- The representatives from Toastmasters gave a slide presentation and told the process of Toastmaster meetings and what you may achieve if becoming a member. A short speech was given to demonstrate a way of giving a speech and a short Q & A followed.
- We discussed funding BOCES this year and it was decided we would.
- ☐ The program for the Youth Exchange program being held February 6th-8th was passed out and we are in need of hosts to house 2 or more students for this event.
- ♣ Mark Baumann reported that the Big Friend/Middle Friend BBQ will be April 18th. The club also agreed to holding BBQs on May 16th and June 20th.
- Frank suggested that we send our new members to the Rotary Leadership Institute in March. This would be a great way for them to learn more about Rotary.
- Frank told us that he has a speaker or March 5th. It will be Rick Bennett who will be speaking on the upcoming 2020 census.
- ♣ Ben Guthrie reported that he propped up the Rotary sign in Smith Woods but would like Durand to weld it for a little more support. Durand agreed to do it.
- ♣ Meeting adjourned at 8:02 PM.

Members Present

Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Dennis Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Frank Zgola and Durand VanDoren

50% Present



Members Absent Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Joseph Barrett, Mike Brainard, Melissa Bryant, Zoren Bullock, Veronica Del Manzano, Ben Guthrie, Mary Guy-Sell, Bill Overbaugh, and Darlynne Overbaugh





HAPPY DOLLARS

- \$1 from Mike for having the Toastmasters there.
- \$1 from Frank for happy to see Joy.
- \$1 from Kathleen for happy to see Joy.
- \$1 from Dennis just because.
- \$1 from Mary Bouchard for happy to see Joy.

Upcoming Speakers

February 6th
Susan Holland
Executive Director of Historic Ithaca

February 20th
Tracy Mitrano
Cyber Awareness

March 5th
Rick Bennett
2020 Census



Saturday, April 18th

Big Friend/Middle Friend BBQ

Saturday, May 16th

Chicken BBQ

Saturday June 20th

Chicken BBQ



Avenues of Service

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

- Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.
- Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct.</u>
- Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in Communities in Action: A Guide to Effective Projects.
- International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.
- Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and Rotary Youth Exchange.

Our Exchange Student

